j{QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION,,}

Artesia, New Mexico

f/cyrco

Box 1933 ‘/7/?(

m,
Roswell, M. o 201

Re: Welle placed in poole

Coeut lemen:

As the result of Division Order ~f2 the following described well s
(#e=~have) been placed 1in the pool €e) shown below. This change in
nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to
reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

North Shuﬁarf- Bone an\nﬁ s

Hondo 4 Fed. i F-d-1k-3|
Canftem 4 Fed. ) H-q-18-31
MCsiuf‘lc 3 4 0~ 3-18- 3

fransporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

vecards to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

L-l'l'v(‘ljvo_»ma%_fi‘ 198 & .

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore

Geologist
Distvibution:
Oripginal - Operator
AR Santa Fe 0OChH

Faceh 'l'r;'lnr:p‘nrt’nr
Peide Pipeline
Couoco, Twue.
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